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Approved

REQUEST FOR AGENDA PLACEMENT FORM

Submission Deadline - Tuesday, 12:00 PM before Court Dates

SUBMITTED BY: Ralph McBroom
TODAY'S DATE:  June 3, 2022

DEPARTMENT:  Purchasing

SIGNATURE OF DEPARTMENT HEAD:

REQUESTED AGENDA DATE: June 13, 2022

SPECIFIC AGENDA WORDING: Consider and approve revised pricing related
to RFB 2020-207 Asphalt and Asphalt Emulsions with Rooker Asphalt.

PERSON(S) TO PRESENT ITEM: Ralph M¢Broom C.P.M.

SUPPORT MATERIAL: Secc attached

TIME: 5 min ACTION ITEM: X

WORKSHOP
(Anticipated number of minutes needed to discuss item) CONSENT:

EXECUTIVE:

STAFF NOTICE:

COUNTY ATTORNEY: X IT DEPARTMENT:

AUDITOR: PURCHASING DEPARTMENT:

PERSONNEL: PUBLIC WORKS:

BUDGET COORDINATOR: OTHER:

.....................

ASSIGNED AGENDA DATE:

REQUEST RECEIVED BY COUNTY JUDGE'S OFFICE

COURT MEMBER APPROVAL ) Date




Kristi Shaw

From: Matt Rooker <matt@rookerasphalt.com>

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 5:48 PM

To: Purchasing

Subject: MC-30 price increase for RFB 2020-207

Attachments: MC-30 Price Increase Statement.pdf; ODOT Asphalt Binder Index.pdf; #1 ULSD One Year

Price Difference .pdf; MC-30 price increase email.pdf

Some people who received this message don't often get email from matt@rookerasphalt.com. Learn why this is important

* External sender - use caution with links or attachments *

Please find attached a letter from our supplier and historical prices for two of the components that make up MC-
30. Because of the increase in price of these raw materials, as of May 1st, my cost for MC-30 went up to $3.50/gal as
shown in the attached email.

My request is that the price for MC-30 be increased to $3.60/gal plus freight effective 5/1/2022 based on this
information.

Please let me know if you need additional information.

Thanks,
Matt

Matt Rooker

President
(214) 935-1671

Rooker Asphalt | P Box 551C

—




Matt,

Regarding the increase in MC-30 costs, I've included the ODOT Asphalt Binder Index, as well as a one
year #1 USLD price from May 23, 2022, to May 24, 2021. Obviously, these two components are what go
into making an MC-30.

The ODOT Asphalt Binder Index attachment will show May’s 2021 PG64-22 price averaged at $450/ton.
In May of 2022 that number is now $662.50/ton with Poten’s pricing predicting $715/ton in June of
2022.

The #1 USLD attachment will show yellow highlighted prices from both 2022 on page 1 and 2021 on
page 2. You will see that on 5/23/22 #1 ULSD price is $3.75/gal and on 5/24/21 prices were $2.14/gal.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

ek eneesrer | ASPHALT&FUEL

Inside Sales Manager

Klddns

4200 E Skelly Dr., Suite 600

mobile: (812) 589-3952

00

www.asphalt-fuelsupply.com/




K 12 Oklahoma Department of Transportation
o @ OKLAHOMA _
nt Tr§\sportation Monthly Asphalt Binder Price Index

The price shown is the average selling price of PG 64-22 asphalt binder as listed under
"Midwest/Mid-Continent Market - Tulsa, Oklahoma/Southern Kansas area", as published in the last issue of
the Asphalt Weekly Monitor furnished by Poten & Partners, Inc. for the month prior to the month listed.

YEAR MONTH Dollars ($) per STANDARD TON
2022 May $662.50
2022 April £600.00
2022 March $517.50
2022 February $485.00
2022 January $480.00
2021 December $470.00
2021 November $470.00
2021 October £470.00
2021 September $470.00
2021 August $470.00
2021 July $457.50
2021 June $452.50
2021 May $450.00
2021 April $422.50
2021 March $410.00
2021 February £387.50
2021 January $370.00
2020 December $370.00
2020 November $370.00
2020 October £370.00
2020 September $370.00
2020 August $370.00
2020 July $390.00
2020 June $£395.00
2020 May $417.50
2020 April $442.50
2020 March $455.00
2020 February $455.00
2020 January $455.00
2019 December $460.00
2019 November $470.00
2019 October £480.00
2019 September $480.00
2019 August $480.00
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2022

COFFEYVILLE RESOURCES

CRR1 0087 PRF-4038 05-23-22 START MSG Coffeyville Resources Refining & Marketing, LLC. Prices
effective with date/time below. Questions call: 281-207-3380 or 918-984-6309. Price add-ons per gal:
Red Dye+.0035, CFI+.0093, Cetane+.0100, Top Tier+.0040, TT Plus+.0080.

Terminal: Date: Time: Product: Change: Price:

Coffeyville KS-Mag 05/23/2022 12:00 UNLREG  -0.02003.7555

Coffeyville KS-Mag 05/23/2022 12:00 UNL MID -0.0200 3.8680

Coffeyville KS-Mag 05/23/2022 12:00 UNL PREM -0.0200 3.9805

Coffeyville KS-Mag 05/23/2022 12:00 MIDE10 -0.0180 3.4890

Coffeyville KS-Mag 05/23/2022 12:00 US87E10 -0.0180 3.3265

Coffeyville KS-Mag 05/23/2022 12:00 PREME10 -0.0180 3.6015

Coffeyville KS-Mag 05/23/2022 12:00 P93E10 -0.0180 3.7740

Coffeyville KS-Mag 05/23/2022 12:00 ULSD -0.0200 3.6901

Coffeyville KS-Mag 05/23/2022 12:00 #1ULSD -0.02003.7576

Coffeyville KS-Mag 05/23/2022 12:00 K1ULS -0.0200 3.8176

Coffeyville KS-Mag 05/23/2022 12:00 #2UL-DYE -0.02003.6936

Coffeyville KS-Mag 05/23/2022 12:00 E70 -0.0060 2.0462
Coffeyville KS-Mag 05/23/2022 12:00 V87A 0.0000 0.0000
Coffeyville KS-Mag 05/23/2022 12:00 E15 0.0000 0.0000

Kansas City KS-Mag 05/23/2022 12:00 V87A -0.0200 3.7964
Kansas City KS-Mag 05/23/2022 12:00 V87E10 -0.0180 3.3654
Kansas City KS-Mag 05/23/2022 12:00 V\89E10 -0.0180 3.5236
Kansas City KS-Mag 05/23/2022 12:00 V91E10 -0.0180 3.6366
Kansas City KS-Mag 05/23/2022 12:00 UNLPREM  -0.0200 4.0224
Kansas City KS-Mag 05/23/2022 12:00 P93E10 -0.01803.7722
Kansas City KS-Mag 05/23/2022 12:00 ULSD -0.0200 3.7355
Kansas City KS-Mag 05/23/2022 12:00 #1ULSD -0.0200 3.7645
Kansas City KS-Mag 05/23/2022 12:00 #2UL-DYE -0.0200 3.7390

Kansas City KS-Mag 05/23/2022 12:00 E70 -0.0060 2.0441
Kansas City KS-Mag 05/23/2022 12:00 E15 0.0000 0.0000
Tulsa OK-Mag 05/23/2022 12:00 V87A -0.0200 3.7714
Tulsa OK-Mag 05/23/2022 12:00 V87E10 -0.0180 3.3518
Tulsa OK-Mag 05/23/2022 12:00 V89E10 -0.0180 3.5093
Tulsa OK-Mag 05/23/2022 12:00 V91E10 -0.0180 3.6218
Tulsa OK-Mag 05/23/2022 12:00 UNLPREM  -0.0200 3.9964
Tulsa OK-Mag 05/23/2022 12:00 P93E10 -0.0180 3.7568
Tulsa OK-Mag 05/23/2022 12:00 ULSD -0.0200 3.7095
Tulsa OK-Mag 05/23/2022 12:00 #2UL-DYE  -0.02003.7130
Tulsa OK-Mag 05/23/2022 12:00 E70 -0.0060 2.0929
Tulsa OK-Mag 05/23/2022 12:00 E15 0.0000 0.0000

A $9.9999 price indicates a product not currently available for sale.
LPG guestions, please call 281-207-3380.
CRR1 0087 PRF-4038 05-23-22 END MSG



2021

COFFEYVILLE RESOURCES

CRR1 0087 PRF-3561 05-24-21 START MSG Coffeyville Resources Refining & Marketing, LLC. Prices
effective with date/time below. Questions call: 281-207-3380 or 918-984-6309. Price add-ons per gal:
Red Dye+.0035, CFI+.0093, Cetane+.0100, Top Tier+.0040, TT Plus+.0080.

Terminal: Date:  Time: Product: Change: Price:
Coffeyville KS-Mag 05/24/2021 10:30 UNL REG 0.01502.1062
Coffeyville KS-Mag 05/24/2021 10:30 UNL MID 0.0150 2.1525
Coffeyville KS-Mag 05/24/2021 10:30 UNL PREM 0.01502.1987
Coffeyville KS-Mag 05/24/2021 10:30 MID E10 0.01351.9911
Coffeyville KS-Mag 05/24/2021 10:30 US87E10 0.01351.9213
Coffeyville KS-Mag 05/24/2021 10:30 PREM E10 0.0135 2.0373
Coffeyville KS-Mag 05/24/2021 10:30 P93E10 0.0135 2.1303
Coffeyville KS-Mag 05/24/2021 10:30 ULSD 0.0200 2.0230
Coffeyville KS-Mag 05/24/2021 10:30 #1ULSD 0.0200 2.1430
Coffeyville KS-Mag 05/24/2021 10:30 K1ULS 0.0200 2.2030
Coffeyville KS-Mag 05/24/2021 10:30 #2UL-DYE 0.0200 2.0265
Coffeyville KS-Mag 05/24/2021 10:30 E70 0.0045 1.4091
Coffeyville KS-Mag 05/24/2021 10:30 V87A 0.0000 0.0000
Coffeyville KS-Mag 05/24/2021 10:30 E15 0.0000 0.0000
Kansas City KS-Mag 05/24/2021 10:30 V87A 0.01502.1471
Kansas City KS-Mag 05/24/2021 10:30 V87E10 0.0135 1.9610
Kansas City KS-Mag 05/24/2021 10:30 V89E10 0.0135 2.0266
Kansas City KS-Mag 05/24/2021 10:30 V91E10 0.0135 2.0735
Kansas City KS-Mag 05/24/2021 10:30 UNL PREM 0.0150 2.2408
Kansas City KS-Mag 05/24/2021 10:30 P93E10 0.0135 2.1297
Kansas City KS-Mag 05/24/2021 10:30 ULSD 0.0200 2.0661
Kansas City KS-Mag 05/24/2021 10:30 #1ULSD 0.0200 2.2151
Kansas City KS-Mag 05/24/2021 10:30 #2UL-DYE 0.0200 2.0696
Kansas City KS-Mag 05/24/2021 10:30 E70 0.0045 1.4140
Kansas City KS-Mag 05/24/2021 10:30 E15 0.0000 0.0000
Tulsa OK-Mag 05/24/2021 10:30 V87A 0.01502.1161
Tulsa OK-Mag 05/24/2021 10:30 V87E10 0.01351.9371
Tulsa OK-Mag 05/24/2021 10:30 VS89E10 0.0135 2.0012
Tulsa OK-Mag 05/24/2021 10:30 V91E10 0.0135 2.0469
Tulsa OK-Mag 05/24/2021 10:30 UNL PREM 0.0150 2.2076
Tulsa OK-Mag 05/24/2021 10:30 P93E10 0.01352.1018
Tulsa OK-Mag 05/24/2021 10:30 ULSD 0.0200 2.0349
Tulsa OK-Mag 05/24/2021 10:30 #2UL-DYE 0.0200 2.0384
Tulsa OK-Mag 05/24/2021 10:30 E70 0.0045 1.4334
Tulsa OK-Mag 05/24/2021 10:30 E15 0.0000 0.0000

A $9.9999 price indicates a product not currently available for sale.

LPG questions, please call 281-207-3380.
CRR1 0087 PRF-3561 05-24-21 END MSG



Pg {;7 mai Matt Rooker <matt@rookerasphalt.com>

MC-30 Price effective 5/1

Tue, Apr 26, 2022 at 2:47 PM

Jeremy Alexander <jeremy@asphalt-fuelsupply.com>
To: "matt@rookerasphalt.com" <matt@rookerasphalt.com>

Hey Matt,
Just a heads up, effective May 1, our MC-30 price will be $3.50/gallon, FOB Tulsa.
Thank youl!

Jeremy



